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Your Today's Story: "Livingston County weighs shifting funds for DA salary mandate"
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Dear Ben,

As discussed , a propos of your today's story, below is the July 12th e-mail I sent to Livingston County Attorney Morris,

with a copy to Livingston District Attorney McCaffrey. Has it been distributed to "ALL Livingston County's legislators,

executive officers & the treasurer/comptrolle/', as I requested?

Where are their findings of fact and conclusions of law with respect to the EVIDENCE, particularized by the July Sth letter,

that the Commission reports on which the HUGE district attorney salary increases since 2012 rest are statutorily-

violative, fraudulent -- and unconstitutional? D.A. McCaffrey has known of this EVIDENCE since April l2th - or did he not

receive the succession of e-mails that I have sent him on the subject, beginning with that first one, which I have

attached.

By the way, I do not believe I have received any response, as yet, from Livingston County to my July 14th FOIL request for

info on D.A. McCaffrey's salary AND non-salary benefits, etc. lt is attached, along with the e-mail that transmitted it to

County Attorney Morris. Do be sure to find out the dollar amount of the package of non-salary benefits that D.A.

McCaffrey receives on top of his inflated salary. The figure that I got from Washington County was almost 550,000

additional, these being for health, dental, taxes, retirement'

I am available to answer questions, including under oath. Will D.A. McCaffrey - and Livingston County's other public

officers do likewise?

Thank you.

Elena

9L4-42L-L200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]
Sent: Tuesday, July 12,201611:55 AM
To:'dmorris@co.livingston.ny.us' <dmorris@co.livingston'ny.us>

Cc:'GMcCaffrey@co.livingston.ny.us' G McCaffrev@co, I ivineston. nv. us

Subject: Notice to Livingston Co. Government: Your duty to repudiate & challenge the state-imposed D.A. salary

increases based on your own D.A. McCaffrey's findings of facts and conclusions of law



TO: Livingston County Attorney David Morris -

Following up our phone conversation moments ago, for which I thank you, attached is the Center for iudicial
Accountability's July 8, 2016 letter pertaining to the district attorney salary increases. As discussed, kindly furnish it to
all Livingston County's legislators, executive officers & the treasurer/comptroller. Unless I hear from you to the

contrary, I will assume you have done so.

To assist Livingston County in taking protective steps, I am directly sending this e-mail to Livingston County District

Attorney McCaffrey so as to further reinforce his duty to promptly provide you and Livingston County's other public

officers with his findings of fact and conclusions of law with respect to the citizen-taxpayer action, Center for ludiciol

Accountobility, lnc. v. Cuomo, et o/. (Albany Co. #1788-2}t4l. Does he deny or dispute its rock-solid evidentiary showing

that the judicial salary increases, on which his own district attorney salary increases rest, are statutorily-violative,
fraudulent -- & unconstitutional? How about our June 21,2076 corruption complaint based thereon, filed with Albany

County District Attorney Soares? Does he deny or dispute its sufficiency for founding criminal indictments for violations

of the penal law - and convictions?

For the convenience of all, the direct link to CJA's webpage for the attached July 8, 2015 letter, from which all referred-

to correspondence and substantiating evidence are accessible, is here: http://www'iudeewatch'ore/web-
pases/searchins-nvs/budset/budeet-2016-17/7-8-16-ltr-to-counties.htm .

Feel free to call with any questions.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

www.iudgewatch.orH
974-42L-L200


